sec newsundigest

Issue 76-222 (SEC Docket, Vol. 10, No. 18 - November 30) NOV 19 1976

November 16, 1976

DECISIONS IN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS EXCHANCE COMMISSION

NEALE F. HOOLEY SUSPENDED

The Commission has suspended Neale F. Hooley, of <u>Westfield</u>, <u>New Jersey</u>, from association with any investment adviser or investment company for a period of 60 days. The sanctions were based on findings that Hooley caused, aided and abetted violations of the provisions of the Investment Company Act of 1940 governing approval of advisory contracts and selection of accountants and prohibiting false and misleading statements in proxy solicitation materials, filings with the Commission and required books and records. Hooley consented to the findings and sanctions without admitting or denying the charges against him. (Rel. IC-9514)

GOTHAM SECURITIES CORPORATION, PRESIDENT SANCTIONED

The Commission has revoked the broker-dealer registration of Gotham Securities Corporation of Wilton, Connecticut. It also barred Peter Caplin, the firm's president, from association with any broker or dealer. After fourteen months, he may apply for permission to return to the securities business in a non-proprietary, non-supervisory capacity upon a showing of adequate supervision.

The Commission found that Gotham, aided and abetted by Caplin, fraudulently induced the purchase of shares, submitted quotations to the publisher of the pink sheets without having required information, and failed to inform the publisher that quotations were being entered pursuant to arrangements with another dealer that guaranteed Gotham a profit on transactions in the securities quoted. (Rel. 34-12956)

COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

SUSPENSION OF REGULATION A EXEMPTION OF W.E. HAUCK, INC. MADE PERMANENT

An order has been issued permanently suspending the Regulation A exemption from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to the offering of securities of W.E. Hauck, Inc.

According to the order, the Commission found that: the notification and offering circular of W.E. Hauck, Inc. omit to state material facts necessary in order to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, not misleading; W.E. Hauck, Inc. failed to comply with the terms and conditions of Regulation A; and the offering, if made, would be in violation of Section 17 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. Without admitting or denying the above findings, W.E. Hauck, Inc. consented to the above findings and to the issuance of the permanent suspension order. (Rel. 33-5760)

COURT ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

CATHEDRAL OF TOMORROW, INC. ENJOINED

The Commission announced that on November 3 the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, enjoined Cathedral of Tomorrow, Inc. from violations of Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 in the offer and sale of securities of Cathedral of Tomorrow, Inc. In addition, the complaint against Rex E. Humbard was dismissed, the request for the appointment of a receiver was vacated, and the Commission's charge that the Cathedral of Tomorrow, Inc. violated Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder was dismissed. The defendant consented, without admitting or denying the allegations of the complaint, to the entry of the final judgment. (SEC v. Cathedral of Tomorrow, Inc., et al., N.D. Ohio, E.D. No. C-73-157). (LR-7646

ROBERT PRODAN ENJOINED

The New York Regional Office announced that on September 23 the Honorable Vincent P. Buinno, U.S. District Judge in the District of New Jersey, signed a final judgment of permanent injunction enjoining Robert Prodan of Morganville, New Jersey, from violations of the reporting interaction provisions of the securities laws. The Commission's complaint alleged that Prodan violated the aforementioned provisions in the discounting of more than \$1.7 million in bogus leases at TransJersey Bancorp.'s wholly-owned subsidiary, the Bank of Bloomfield. Prodan consented to the entry of the final judgment without admitting or denying the allegations contained in the Commission's complaint. (SEC v. TransJersey Bancorp., Civil Action No. 75-2236, D.N.J.). (LR-7647)

U.S. SECURITIES AND

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACTABLEASES 300 AHOX3

BARBER OIL CORPORATION

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until December 7 to request a hearing on an application of Barber Oil Corporation, a registered closed-end, non-diversified investment company, for an order that it has ceased to be an investment company. (Rel. IC-9526 - Nov. 12)

SCUDDER MANAGED MUNICIPAL BONDS

An order has been issued on an application of Scudder Managed Municipal Bonds exempting it from Section 10(b)(2) of the Act. (Rel. IC-9527 - Nov. 12)

THE CORPORATE INCOME FUND SERIES COMPANY

An order has been issued on an application of The Corporate Income Fund Series Company, Inc. (Applicant) with regard to its Investment Accumulation Programs (Programs) exempting Applicant and the Programs from Sections 15(a) and 16(a) of the Act to the extent necessary to permit Applicant's investment advisers and directors to serve without prior shareholder approval until a meeting of each Program's shareholders to be held within 180 days after the effectiveness of each of Applicant's registration statements filed under the Securities Act of 1933. (Rel. IC-9528 - Nov. 15)

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE

The Pacific Stock Exchange, Inc. has filed a proposed rule change under Rule 19b-4 (SR-PSE-76-30) to increase members' monthly dues from \$150 to \$250. Publication of the proposal is expected to be made in the <u>Federal Register</u> during the week of November 15. (Rel. 34-12971)

The Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board has filed a proposed rule change under Rule 19b-4 (SR-MSRB-76-11) to provide compensation to Board members in connection with their attendance at committee meetings of the Board. Publication of the proposal is expected to be made in the <u>Federal Register</u> during the week of November 22. (Rel. 34-12972)

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE

The Commission has approved a proposed rule change by the Pacific Securities Depository Trust Company (SR-PSD-76-4) amending its Participants Fund requirements. (Rel. 34-12973)

The Commission has approved a proposed rule change filed by the Midwest Stock Exchange, Inc. The rule change (SR-MSE-76-14) provides the membership structure for the Exchange's plann d entry into option trading. (Rel. 34-12976)

LISTING, DELISTING AND UNLISTED TRADING ACTIONS

LISTING ACTIONS

The SEC has announced that the specified securities of the following companies have become listed on the following stock exchanges: <u>New York Stock Exchange</u> - First Chicago Corp., 7-3/4% notes, due October 15, 1986 (effective as of November 12, 1976); and Varian Associates, Inc. (formerly Varian Delaware, Inc.), common stock, \$1 par value (effective as of November 14, 1976). Pacific Stock Exchange - Varian Associates, Inc. (formerly Varian Delaware, Inc.), common stock, \$1 par value, (effective as of October 22, 1976). (Rel. 34-12982)

MISCELLANEOUS

MADISON FOODS, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until November 29 to request a hearing on an application by Madison Foods, Inc. pursuant to Section 12(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for an exemption from the provision of Section 15(d) of that Act based upon its claim that it is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Iowa Beef Processors, Inc. and there is only one recordholder of its common stock. The company, a Delaware corporation, is engaged in swine slaughtering and processing. (Rel. 34-12980)

ANCHOR COUPLING CO., INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until November 29 to request a hearing on an application by Anchor Coupling Co., Inc. (Applicant) pursuant to Section 12(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 for an order exempting Applicant from Sections 12(g), 13, 14 and 15(d) of the Act. As a result of a cash tender offer and subsequent purchases, Amerace Corporation has acquired more than ninety-nine percent of Applicant's common shares and the number of Applicant's shareholders is now fewer than three hundred. (Rel. 34-12981)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

(S-1) COMMODITY FUTURES, LTD.

914 North 8th Street West, Clear Lake, Iowa 50428 - a maximum of 1,900 Class A units of limited partnership interests, to be offered for sale on a best efforts basis by TMI Securities, Inc., Suite 800, West Towers, 1200 - 35th St., West Des Moines, Iowa 50265. Commodity Futures, Ltd. is an Iowa limited partnership organized to engage in speculative commodity futures trading. Futures Management Corporation of Iowa is the general partner. (File 2-57495 - Oct. 26)

(S-4) USLIFE INCOME FUND, INC.

125 Maiden Lane, New York, N.Y. 10038 - 1,627,000 shares of common stock, to be offered for subscription by shareholders on the basis of one new share for each three shares held at the close of business on the record date and, to the extent shares are available, the right to purchase additional shares pursuant to a nontransferable over-subscription privilege. It is anticipated that the record date will be on or about November 18, 1976 and that the price will be at a discount from the market rate. (File 2-57496 - Oct. 26)

(S-5) GIRARD HIGH YIELD CORPORATE FUND

1880 Century Park East, Los Angeles, Cal. 90067 - 100,000 shares of common stock, to be offered for sale at net asset value. The company is an open-end investment company with the objective of providing maximum current income, principally through investments in corporate bonds and preferred stocks. (File 2-57616 - Nov. 10)

(S-5) PENNSYLVANIA TAX-FREE INCOME TRUST

1500 Walnut St., Philadelphia, Pa. 19102 - 25,000 shares of beneficial interest, to be offered for sale through Butcher & Singer Inc., 1500 Walnut St., Philadelphia, Pa. 19102. The Trust is an open-end management company which will invest primarily in municipal bonds the interest on which is free of federal and Pennsylvania income taxes. (File 2-57624 - Nov. 10)

(S-7) TEXASGULF INC.

200 Park Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017 - 2,000,000 shares of convertible cumulative preferred stock, Series A, with a liquidation value of \$50 per share, to be sold by the company. The managing underwriter will be Morgan Stanley & Co. Inc., 1251 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10020. Texasgulf Inc. is engaged in finding, developing, mining and processing natural resources and in the sale of natural resource products. (File 2-57631 - Nov. 11)

(S-7) GROW CHEMICAL CORP.

345 Park Ave., New York, N.Y. 10022 - 500,000 shares of common stock, to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Paine, Webber, Jackson & Curtis Inc., 140 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10005, and Drexel Burnham & Co. Inc., 60 Broad St., New York, N.Y. 10004. The company is engaged in the manufacture and sale of specialty chemical coatings, trade paints and other specialty chemical products. (File 2-57632 - Nov. 11)

(S-7) PENNSYLVANIA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

Two North Ninth St., Allentown, Pa. 18101 - \$150 million of first mortgage bonds, due 2006, to be issued and sold through underwriters headed by Morgan, Stanley & Co. Inc., The First Boston Corp., Drexel Burnham & Co. Inc. and Salomon Brothers, c/o The First Boston Corp., 20 Exchange Pl., New York, N.Y. 10005. The company is engaged in the electric utility business. (File 2-57633 - Nov. 11)

(S-1) SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY

Southern Pacific Bldg., One Market Plaza, San Francisco, Cal. 94105 - \$100 million of first and refunding mortgage bonds, Series B, due 2001, to be offered for sale through underwriters led by Salomon Brothers, One New York Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10004. The company and its subsidiaries engage primarily in the transportation of freight by rail, and also engage in trucking and real estate activities. (File 2×57636 - Nov. 12)

(S-4) HATTERAS INCOME SECURITIES, INC.

Room 609, 139 South Tryon St., Charlotte, N.C. 28202 - 925,000 shares of capital stock. It is proposed to offer these shares for subcription by capital stockholders of record at a date and for a subscription price to be determined, at the rate of one share for each three shares held. Salomon Brothers, One New York Plaza, New York, N.Y.; Reynolds Securities Inc., 120 Broadway, New York.; J. C. Bradford & Co., Inc., 170 4th Ave., Nashville, Tenn.; Interstate Securities Corporation, 221 South Tryon St., Charlotte, N.C.; The Robinson-Humphrey Company, Inc., Two Peachtree St., N.W., Atlanta, Ga.; Wheat, First Securities, Inc., 707 E. Main St., Richmond, Va., are co-managing underwriters. Hatteras Income Securities, Inc., is a closed-end, diversified management investment company. (File 2-57637 - Nov. 12)

(S-7) CHRYSLER FINANCIAL CORPORATION

900 Tower Dr., Troy, Mich. 48098 - \$100 million of notes, due 1986, to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc., One Liberty Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10006 and The First Boston Corporation, 20 Exchange Pl., New York, N.Y. 10005. Chrysler Financial Corporation, through subsidiaries, engages in the finance business and the finance-related insurance business, (File 2-57639 - Nov. 12)

(S-1) JHI, INC.

Windsor Rd., Hightstown, N.J. 08520 - 767,177 shares of common stock. It is proposed to distribute these shares to the common stockholders of record of Landall Corporation (formerly Prel Corporation) as of the opening of business on the basis of one JHI share for each five Landall shares owned of record on that date. JHI is engaged in the wholesale and retail sale of lumber and other building materials and supplies and the operation of a home improvement center. (File 2-57640 - Nov. 12)

(S-7) SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY

328 Main St., Columbia, S.C. 29218 - \$50 million of first and refunding mortgage bonds, due 2006 and 200,000 shares of cumulative preferred stock, (\$100 par), each to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Kidder, Peabody & Co. Inc., 10 Hanover Sq., New York, N.Y. 10005. The company furnishes electric and gas service. (File 2-57641 - Nov. 12)

(S-B) THE REPUBLIC OF FINLAND

c/o The Minister of Finance of the Republic of Finland, Helsinki, Finland - \$50 million of external loan notes, due 1981, to be offered for sale through underwriters headed by Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10006, Salomon Brothers, One New York Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10004, and Smith Barney, Harris Upham & Co. Inc., 1345 Avenue of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10019. (File 2-57642 - Nov. 12)

REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE

Nov. 10: American Tax-Exempt Bond Trust, Series 14, 2-57414; Central Vermont Public Service Corp., 2-57458; European Coal & Steel Community, 2-57449; Flowers Industries Inc., 2-57187; Hershey Foods Corp., 2-57366; Information International Inc., 2-57237; Marsh & McLennan Companies, Inc., 2-57576; Mohawk Data Sciences Corp., 2-57382; North American Philips Corp., 2-57371; Paine, Webber, Jackson & Curtis Inc., 2-57081; Transamerica Corp., 2-57169. Nov. 11: Teledyne Inc., 2-57615.

NOTE TO DEALERS. When applicable the 90-day period of time dealers are required to use the prospectus is noted above in parentheses after the name of the issuer. As to the other issuers, there may be no such requirement to use a prospectus, or the requirement may be for a period of only 40 days; see Section 4(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 and Rule 174 (17 CFR 230.174) thereunder.

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8K is a report which must be filed with the SEC by the 10th of the month after any of the following important events or changes: changes in control of the registrant; acquisition or disposition of assets; legal proceedings; changes in securities (i.e., collateral for registered securities); defaults upon senior securities; increase or decrease in the amount of securities outstanding; options to purchase securities; revaluation of assets; submission of matters to a vote of security holders.

The companies listed below have filed Form 8-K reports for the month indicated, responding to the item of the form specified. Photocopies may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Section (in ordering, please give month and year of report). An index of the captions of the items of the form was included in Monday's News Digest.

COMPANY	ITEM NO.	MONTH
ECONDMY BOOKBINDING CORP	4,7,14	10/76
ELECTRONIC RESEARCH ASSOCIATES INC	11,13,14	10/76
EMHART CORP	13,14	10/76
EVANS INDUSTRIES INC	13	10/76
EXPLOSIVE FABRICATORS INC	12	10/76
FARINON ELECTRIC	7	10/76
FIBREBOARD CORP	3,13,14	10/76
FINANCIAL FEDERATION INC	13,14	10/76
FIRST MANISTIQUE CORP	7,14	09/76
FIRST UNION CORP	13,14	10/76
FLAGG INDUSTRIES INC	11,14	10/76
FLUKE JOHN MANUFACTURING CC INC	7	10/76
FOOD RESOURCES INC	11,14	10/76
FREEPORT MINERALS CO	3	10/76
FRESNILLO CO	1	10/76
FRIGITEMP CORP	7,8,14	10/76
GAP STORES INC	3	10/76
GENERAL ELECTRIC CREDIT CORP	14	10/76
GENERAL HOBBIES CORP	13	10/76
GETTY OIL CO	3,13	10/76
GIDUINGS & LEWIS INC	4.7	10/76
GREAT ATLANTIC & PACIFIC TEA CO INC	3.7	10/76
GREAT WESTERN FINANCIAL CORP	3	10/76
GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP	3	10/76
GULF STATES UTILITIES CO	3,13,14	
GULFCO INVESTMENT INC	11	10/76
HAMPTON INDUSTRIES INC	4,13,14	10/76
HAWKEYE BANCORPORATION	13	10/76
HERSHEY FUODS CORP	13,14	10/76
HESSS INC	7,13,14	10/76
HILLCREST CARPETS INC	13.14	07/76
HILLCREST CARPETS INC	13,14	10/76
HOE R & CO INC	13,14	10/76
HOLDING CORP OF AMERICA	2,3,7,14	10/76
HULLY SUGAR CORP	3	10/76
HOLMES D H CO LTD	7+14	10/76
HORIZON CORP	13,14	10/76
HYDRO NUCLEAR CORP	13,14	10/76

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.	
	13 10/76
ICH CURP Indian Head Banks Inc Inter Continental Computing Inc Interstate Power Co Iuwa Electric Light & Power Co	7 10/76
INTER CONTINENTAL COMPUTING INC	2,14 09/76
INTERSTATE POWER CO	7,14 10/76
	7,14 10/76
IVAC CORP	3,11,14 10/76
JONES INTERCABLE INC CATV FUND IV	2,14 10/76
JONES R & CORP JUSTIN INDUSTRIES INC KING RADIO CORP KRATOS KRATOS KROY INDUSTRIES INC LAKELAND DEVELOPMENT CORP LANE BRYANT INC	7 10/76 13 10/76
KING RADIO CORP	8 10/76
KKATOS	2,14 05/76
KRATUS	2,14 09/76
KROY INDUSTRIES INC	13 10/76
LAKELAND DEVELOPMENT CORP	12 10/76
LANE BRYANT INC	13,14 10/76
LAWN A MAT CHEMICAL & EQUIPMENT C LFE CURP	a 10/3/
LINCULN MORTGAGE INVESTORS	8 10/76 3,7,13 10/76
LOUISIANA PACIFIC RESOURCES INC	13 10/76
MACROSE INDUSTRIES CORP	13 10/76
MARATHON UIL CO	3,7 10/76
MASTAN CO INC	7 10/76
MCKEE ARTHUR G & CO	10,14 10/76
MERCK & CO INC MERCINIAN A LEG INCUDANCE CO	3 10/76
MERIDIAN LIFE INSURANCE CU	7 11/76
METROMEDIA INC	7 10/76 8 10/76
MICHICAN BELL TELEPHONE CO	11 10/76
MICRODUT INC	12,14 10/76
MISSISSIPPI POWER CO	13 10/76
MUNRUE AUTO EQUIPMENT CO	11,14 10/76
MWA CO	11,13 10/76
LIPE CORP LINCULN MORTGAGE INVESTORS LOUISIANA PACIFIC RESDURCES INC MACROSE INDUSTRIES CORP MARATHON UIL CO MASTAN CO INC MCKEL ARTHUR G & CO MERCK & CO INC MERCIAN LIFE INSURANCE CO MERRILL BANKSHARES CO METROM: INC MICHICAN BELL TELEPHONE CO MICRODUT INC MISSISSIPPI POWER CO MUNKUE AUTO EQUIPMENT CO MWA CO NATIONAL PRESTO INDUSTRIES INC NATIONAL REAL ESTATE FUND NATPAC INC NIAGARA FRONTIER SERVICES INC NORTHWEST BANCORPORATION NURTHWEST NITRO CHEMICALS LTD OLYMPIA BREWING CO OPTIVISION INC	13,14 10/76
NATIONAL REAL ESTATE FUND NATPAC INC.	3 10/76 7,11 10/76
NEVADA POWER CO	7,13 10/76
NIAGARA FRONTIER SERVICES INC	7 10/76
NORTHWEST BANCORPORATION	13 10/76
NURTHWEST NITRU CHEMICALS LTD	11 10/76
OLYMPIA BREWING CO	3,13 10/76
OPTIVISION INC	11 10/76
URCHARD MACHINERY CORP USHMANS SPURTING GOODS INC PACIFIC GAMBLE ROBINSON CO PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO PARKER HANNIFIN CORP PENN DIXIE INDUSTRIES INC PEPCOM INDUSTRIES INC PHELPS DUDGE CORP	3,7,13 10/76 3 10/76
PACIFIC GAMBLE ROBINSON CO	3 06/76
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO	13,14 10/76
PARKER HANNIFIN CORP	11,13 10/76
PENN DIXIE INDUSTRIES INC	8 10/76
PEPLOM INDUSTRIES INC	8 10/76
PHILLIPS VAN HEUSEN CORP	3,4,7,14 10/76 7 10/76
PLASTICS DEVELOPMENT CORP OF AMER	
PROCESS PLANTS CORP	2,11 10/76
PROCTER & GAMBLE CD	11,14 10/76
PROCTER & GAMBLE INTERNATIONAL CO	11,14 10/76
PUBLICKER INDUSTRIES INC	13 10/76
RANCO INC Reeves bruthers inc	13,14 10/76
REPUBLIC HOUSING CORP	11,14 10/76 14 10/76
REPUBLIC MUBILE HOMES CORP	2 09/76
REYNOLDS R J INDUSTRIES INC	3,7,14 10/76
RMIC CORP	13,14 10/76
ROSSMOOR CORP	3 10/76
SAVANNAH ELECTRIC & POWER CO	7,8,14 10/76
SCHWERMAN TRUCKING CO Seneca foods corp	2,13,14 10/76
SHENANDUAH OIL CORP	2,7,8 10/76 13 10/76
SHOP & GO INC	14 10/76
SHOPWELL INC	7,13 10/76
SHOWBOAT INC	11,13 10/76
SIKES CORP	3 10/76
SOUTHWEST PETROCHEM INC	13 10/76
SPRINGS MILLS INC State Exploration Co	13 10/76
STEVENS J P & CO INC	13 10/76 3 10/76
6	NEWS DIGEST, November 16, 1976

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

K FILINGS CONT.			
STEWART SANDWICHES	INC	13,14	10/76
STORER BROADCASTING		7	10/76
STRIDE KITE CORP		7,14	10/76
SUGARLOAF MOUNTAIN	CORP	11	10/76
SUPERIOR DIL CO		13	10/76
TENNESSEE NATIONAL	BANCSHARES INC	2,14	10/76
TERKA RESOURCES INC		1,2,8,11	10/76
TEXAS GAS TRANSMISS		2,7,13,14	10/76
TEXAS INTERNATIONAL		7,14	09/76
TEXTURED PRODUCTS I		13	10/76
THREE DIMENSIONAL C		8	09/76
TI CORP OF CALIFORN		8,13	10/76
TIGER INTERNATIONAL	INC	13	10/76
TIME INDUSTRIES INC		1,13,14	10/76
TRIANGLE BRICK CO TROY INVESTMENT FUN	0	11	10/76
	UARDIAN LIFE INSURANC	10,12	09/76
TWIN CITY BARGE & T		12	10/76
UNARCO INDUSTRIES I		3,13,14 3	10/76 10/76
UNIUN PLANTERS CORP		14	10/76
UNITED ILLUMINATING	CO	7,14	10/76
UNITED STATES GYPSU		3	10/76
UOP INC	··· • -	3	10/76
UPS N DOWNS INC		14	10/76
VANSCHAACK & CO		14	10/76
VERIT INDUSTRIES		7	10/76
VIACOM INTERNATIONAL		8	10/76
VICTURIA STATION IN	C	8	10/76
VORNADU INC		13	10/76
WALBRO COKP		13	10/76
WARNER LAMBERT CO		3	10/76
WARWICK HOTEL ASSOC	IATES	2,14	10/76
WARWICK HOTEL CO	1 C	12	10/76
WELLCO ENTERPRISES	INC	12	10/76
WEYERHAEUSER CO WISCUNSIN PUBLIC SE	NICE CODB	3	10/76
WOLOHAN LUMBER CO	NVICE CORP	7,14 7,14	10/76 10/76
WRITER CORP		9,14	10/76
ZIMMER HOMES CORP		4,7,13,14	10/76
ACME ELECTRIC CORP		11,13	10/76
ALCCN LABORATORIES	INC	13	10/76
ALISON MORTGAGE INV	ESTMENT TRUST	11,13	10/76
ALLIED SECURITY INC		11	10/76
ALPHATYPE CORP		13	10/76
AMERICAN BANKS OF F		3	10/76
AMERITEL ENTERPRISE	S INC	1	10/76
APECO CORP		13	10/76
APPLIED POWER INC	• • •	10,14	10/76
ARKANSAS WESTERN GA	S CO	7	10/76
ASHLAND OIL INC Aspro inc		3,7,14	10/76
AUXTON COMPUTER ENT	EDODICES INC	4,7,14	10/76
BACHE GROUP INC	CREATED THE	11 3,14	10/76 10/76
BAZAR INC		2,6	10/76
BERGER INDUSTRIES I	NC	4,7,14	10/76
BEST PRODUCTS CO IN		7	10/76
BLOCK H & R INC	-	3	10/76
BOLT BERANEK & NEWM	AN INC	11,14	10/76
BOSTON EDISON CO		3,13	10/76
BUDD CO		13	10/76
CANADIAN OCCIDENTAL	PETROLEUM LTD	11,14	10/76
CANNON MILLS CO	_	3,8,11,14	11/76
CHESSCO INDUSTRIES		13,14	10/76
CHIEF CONSOLIDATED		13,14	10/76
COMBINED COMMUNICAT	IUNS CURP	3	10/76
CONCORD FABRICS INC CROMPTON & KNOWLES (3,14	10/76
CROWN CORP	LUNF	3	10/76 10/76
DAMSON GIL CORP		3,13	10/76
DURIRON CO INC		4,14	10/76
DYNAMIC INSTRUMENT	CORP	4,7,8,14	10/76
EAC INDUSTRIES INC	= =- · · ·	13	10/76
EDO CORP		8	10/76
EDWARDS ENGINEERING	CORP	Ť	09/76

RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

ELIAS BROTHERS RESTAURANTS INC	7	10/76
ENTEX INC	4,10,11,14	10/76
FIRST GOLDEN BANCORPORATION	2,11	10/76
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO	7,13	10/76
GENERAL TELEPHONE CO OF UPSTATE NEW YORK	3	10/76
GIFFORD HILL & CO INC	3	10/76
GRANGER ASSOCIATES	13	10/76
GREAT NORTHERN NEKOOSA CORP	7,13,14	10/76
GUARANTY NATIONAL CORP	7,13,14	10/76
HART SCHAFFNER & MARX	7,8	10/76
HAYDON SWITCH & INSTRUMENT INC	13	10/76
HERCULES INC	3,8,13	10/76
HMO INTERNATIONAL	1,11	10/76
HUGHES SUPPLY INC	13,14	09/76
INDIANA NATIONAL CORP	10,14	09/76
INOLEX CORP	13	10/76
INTERISLAND RESORTS LTD	13	10/76
INTRA STATE TELEPHONE CO	1	10/76
JERRICO INC	7:11	10/76
JONES & LAUGHLIN STEEL CORP	3	10/76
KERR MCGEE CORP	3	10/76
KIMBALL INTERNATIONAL INC	7,8	10/76
KOPPERS CO INC	4,7,13,14	10/76
KRAFT INC	3,11	10/76
LADD ENTERPRISES INC	13	10/76
LANDALL CORP	11,13,14	10/76
LIFE INVESTORS INC	13	10/76
LONE STAR BREWING CO	13	10/76
MADISON SQUARE GARCEN CORP	11	10/76
MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE INC	4,8,11,14	10/76
MANN MANUFACTURING INC	12,13,14	10/76
MARCUS CORP	13	10/76
MARION LABORATORIES INC	4,11,14	10/76
MAYFAIR SUPER MARKETS INC	13,14	10/76
HCCARTHY CD	1,12,13,14	10/76
MCCORMICK & CO INC	13	10/76
MCCORMICK 1973 OIL & GAS PROGRAM	2,14	10/76
MCDONALDS CORP	13,14	10/76
MCQUAY PERFEX INC	7	10/76
MEAD CORP	3,7,8	10/76
MINNESOTA POWER & LIGHT CO	13	10/76
MISSISSIPPI POWER CO	3,13	10/76
MOUNTAIN FUEL SUPPLY CC	3	10/76
NORTHWESTERN PUBLIC SERVICE CC	13	10/76
NUCLEAR DATA INC	14	10/76
OIL RESOURCES INC	2,3	10/76
ORION CAPITAL CORP	8,13	10/76
PETER PAUL INC	10,14	10/76
POSI SEAL INTERNATIONAL INC	3,7,9,13	10/76
PROVIDENT NATIONAL CORP	13,14	10/76
PUBLIC SERVICE CO OF OKLAHOMA	3	10/76
PURIFICATION SCIENCES INC	8,10,14	10/76
RED FOOD STORES INC	7,8	10/76
REDFERN FOODS CORP	12	10/76
REPUBLIC NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE CO	14	10/76
RESERVE OIL & MINERALS CORP	3,14	10/76
RESORT OF THE WORLD N V	13,14	10/76

NOTICE	Many requests for copies of documents referred to in the SEC News Digest have erroneously been directed to the Government Printing Office. Copies of such documents and of registration statements may be ordered from the Public Reference Section, Securities and Exchange Commission, Washington, D.C. 20549. The reproduction cost is 10¢ per page plus postage (7 days) (\$3.50 minimum); 20¢ per page plus postage for expedited service (4 days) (\$5.00 minimum) and 30¢ per page plus postage for priority service overnight (\$5.00) minimum). Cost estimates are given on request. All other reference material is available in the SEC Docket.
	SEC NEWS DIGEST is published daily. Subscription rates: 64.45/yr in U.S. first class mail; \$80,60 elsewhere. SEC DOCKET is published weekly. Subscription rates: \$43.70/yr in U.S. first class mail, \$54.65 elsewhere. The News Digest and the Docket are for sale by the Superintendent of Documents, Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.